
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next regular meeting of the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee will be held on 
Wednesday, March 5, 2013. Open session will begin at 6:00 p.m., in the YCCD Board Room, 
Yosemite Community College District, 2201 Blue Gum Avenue, Modesto, California. A tour of 
bond projects for CBOC members may precede the general meeting. 
 

   

 
 

Yosemite Community 
College District 

 
MEASURE E - CITIZENS’ BOND OVERSIGHT 

COMMITTEE 
December 18, 2013 ― 6:00 p.m. 

 
Yosemite Community College District 

YCCD – Board Room 
2201 Blue Gum Avenue 

Modesto, CA 
 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
6:00 p.m.  OPEN SESSION  

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Comments from the Public 

3. Committee Membership Update  

a. Introduction of New Members – Larry McElhaney (At-Large) and 

Thomas Solomon (Business Organization) 

4. Approval of Minutes of October 2, 2013 Meeting 

5. General Obligation Measure E Audit Report 

6. Bond Update 

7.  YCCD Measure E Budgets and Schedules 
 

8. Bond Quarterly Expenditure/Revenue Report 

9. Nomination and Election of CBOC Chair 

10. Comments from Committee Members 

11. Adjournment 
 
 Denotes Attachment 



Yosemite Community College District 

Measure E Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes 
YCCD Board Room 

October 2, 2013, 6:00 p.m. 
 

 
Members Present: Del Hodges, Jeff Phillips, Barbara Frazer, Paul Neumann 
 
Members Absent: Taeilorae Levell, Lyndi Love-Haning, Matthew Rolicheck 
 
Others Present: Mark Newton, Matt Kennedy, Teresa Scott, Nick Stavrianoudakis, Jill Stearns, 
Sarah Schrader, Tim Nesmith, Graciela Molina (recorder) 
 
1. Call to Order 

Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee (CBOC) Meeting was called to order by Vice Chair 
Jeff Phillips at 6:05 p.m. in the YCCD Board Room. 
 

2. Comments from the Public 
No comments from the public. 
 

3. Committee Membership Update  
Nick Stavrianoudakis reported that CBOC Member Gordon Molloy submitted his letter of 
resignation leaving three vacancies in the areas of CC Student, Business Organization, 
and At-large member. Continued efforts will be made to fill vacant positions. 
 

4. Approval of Minutes of June 26, 2013 Meeting 
A motion to approve the meeting Minutes of June 26, 2013, was made by Paul 
Neumann and seconded by Barbara Frazier. The motion carried with a vote of 4-0, all in 
favor. 
 

5. Annual Report 
CBOC members were previously provided a copy of the Final Draft Annual Report for 
their review. Nick Stavrianoudakis led the review page by page. Questions and answers 
arose regarding the photos of the Columbia College pedestrian pathways, the list of 
projects and the project costs for MJC Interim Housing, Science Community Center and 
the Great Valley Museum. Special thanks were extended to Nick Stavrianoudakis and 
Sarah Schrader, from YCCD, and Kitchell Representative Matt Kennedy for their work 
on the CBOC Annual Report. 
 
A motion to approve the 2013-2014 CBOC Annual Report was made by Paul Neumann 
and seconded by Del Hodges. The motion carried with a vote of 4-0, all in favor. 
 

6. CBOC Blyaws 
YCCD Board of Trustees approved revisions to CBOC Bylaws at their September 11, 
2013 regular meeting. The revised bylaws were attached to the agenda. A copy showing 
the changes made to the bylaws was circulated at the meeting. 

 
7. Bond Update 

Kitchell representative Mr. Mark Newton provided presentations highlighting the 
following Bond Projects: Columbia College Roadways, MJC Redbud Building and 
Summer Projects 2013. COLUMBIA COLLEGE ROADWAYS: The 2012 Columbia 
College Master Plan budgets approved by the Board of Trustees in June prioritized 



Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee  Page 2 of 3 
Meeting Minutes  October 2, 2013 
 

repairing and upgrading the roadways. The project has three phases: Phase I ($1.2 
million) is under construction and Phase II ($1 million) and Phase III ($406K) are 
currently in design. MJC REDBUD BUIDING: The Redbud building at Columbia College 
has been renovated to serve as a distance learning facility for the Modesto Junior 
College nursing program and a portion of the building is being reassigned for Columbia 
College General Education. The project budget is about $1.6 million and includes 
computer lab, skills lab, distance learning classroom, simulation room, prep room, office 
space and conference room. Entrance to the building is now ADA accessible. SUMMER 
PROJECTS 2013: A review of the summer projects was provided, which included at 
MJC the Infrastructure Increment 2 Phase Two, and Career Transfer/Student Center. 
The MJC Infrastructure Increment 2 Phase Two, includes the addition of a new plaza 
between Glacier Hall and the Science Community Center/GVM, and an extension of fire 
access to both buildings. The Career Transfer/Student Center construction is complete, 
the center staff have moved into the new area and opened for service today. At 
Columbia College the projects included Juniper Road Gas Line Repair, and Roadways 
Phase 1 project which included repairs to the Oak Pavilion Parking Lot, Oak Pavilion 
Road, Symons Field Road and Symons Field Road leading to Overflow Parking.  
 
In addition, Mark Newton referenced the bond update provided in the agenda packet. 
Modesto Junior College: North Hall: The project has bid and is beginning the contract 
award phase. Allied Health Phase Two: Redbud construction is complete. Infrastructure 
Phase Three: Plaza is complete. Career Transfer Center: The project is in construction. 
Science Community Center and Great Valley Museum (GVM): GVM is under 
construction. Columbia College: Manzanita Building Remodel: The project is currently 
in design. Sequoia Building: The construction phase has started. Roads Projects: Phase 
One is complete. Central Services:  Primary Data Center: The project construction is 
near completion. The IT department is starting to migrate equipment over to the new 
facilities. Secondary Data Center: The project is in construction. Shipping and Receiving: 
The project is complete and the group will move in after the busy time at the beginning of 
school.  Central Services Building: The project is in design. 
 

8. YCCD Measure E Budgets and Schedule  
Mark Newton provided a presentation on the YCCD Budget and Schedule for CBOC 
members. Following the presentation there was discussion and questions regarding 
contingency budgets at each cost center and the Central Services budget. 

 
9. Bond Quarterly Expenditure/Revenue Report 

CBOC members received the Quarterly Expenditure Report as part of their packet. Mark 
Newton provided a presentation on the Expenditure Revenue Report for CBOC 
members. As of June 30, 2013, MJC has total expenditures of about $175.3 million, 
encumbered $4.2 million, and ends with an unencumbered balance of $40.5 million. 
Columbia College has total expenditures of $35.5 million, encumbered just over $1 
million, and an unencumbered balance of $15.8 million. Central Services has total 
expenditures of just over $47.5 million, encumbered just under $5 million, and an 
unencumbered balance of $26.1 million. Program-wide total expenditures of just over 
$258.3 million, encumbrances totaling $10.7 million, and an ending balance of 
approximately $82 million. As part of the presentation, Mark Newton reviewed the 
comparison of figures from the last quarter and highlighting the difference. 
 
Discussion and questions followed regarding Educational Sites and additional costs 
related to new projects that have come online. A traffic signal update was provided; the 



Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee  Page 3 of 3 
Meeting Minutes  October 2, 2013 
 

District received approval from the city, however, the District is still in negotiations with 
the property owner.  
 

10. Comments from Committee Members 
Del Hodges commented on the revised CBOC bylaws Section 3.5(ii), and asked for 
clarification, staff will report back at a subsequent meeting. 
 

11. Adjournment 
A motion to adjourn the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee meeting was made by Paul 
Neumann and seconded by Barbara Frazer. The motion carried with a vote of 4-0, all in 
favor.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 

The next regular meeting of the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee will be held on 
Wednesday, December 18, 2013. Open session will begin at 6:00 p.m., in the YCCD Board 
Room, Yosemite Community College District, 2201 Blue Gum Avenue, Modesto, 
California. A tour of bond projects for CBOC members may precede the general meeting. 



CBOC BOND UPDATE December 18, 2013 
 

Kitchell representative Mr. Mark Newton will provide Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee 
members with an update on the progress of the Measure E Bond projects and the Quarterly 
Expenditure Report. 

 
Modesto Junior College: North Hall: The project is under construction.  Science Community 
Center/Great Valley Museum (GVM): GVM is under construction. 
 
Columbia College: Manzanita Building Remodel: The project is working through back check 
at the DSA. Sequoia Building: The project is in construction. 
 
Central Services:  Secondary Data Center: The project is in construction. Central Services 
Building: The project is in design. 

 
Current Modesto Junior College Projects 

PROJECT STATUS START 
CONSTRUCTION 

Infrastructure Increment II Complete February 2011 
Science Community Center and GVM GVM Under Construction July 2010 
Student Services Closeout April  2010 
Library Learning Resource Construction September 2012 
High Tech Center (North Hall) Construction  September  2013 
Career Transfer Center Complete May 2013 

 
Current Columbia College Projects 

Manzanita Building DSA Review March 2014 
Sequoia Building Construction August 2013 
Redbud (MJC Funded) Complete March 2013 
Roads Phase I Complete June 2013 
Roads Phase II Design May 2014 
Secondary Effects (Tamarack) Bid November 2013 

 
Current Central Services Projects 

Primary Data Center Commissioning August 2012 
Secondary Data Center Construction April 2013 
Shipping and Receiving Complete August 2012 
Central Services Building Design Fall 2015 

 
Current Educational Outreach Facilities 

Calaveras Design  Tbd 
Oakdale Property Search Tbd 
Turlock CEQA Review Tbd 
Patterson  Design  Tbd 
 
 

Definition of “Complete” for Facilities refers to “YCCD Occupancy”. 
DSA= Division of State Architect. 

 



Measure E Total
Total 

Construction 

Bid Day 

Budget/ Cost/

Budget (1) Budget (2) Budget (3)

Construction 

Contract (4)

Square 

Foot Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

MODESTO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Auditorium 19,566,200$        33,093,000$       31,160,000$    26,990,000$      591$         

Ag-Modular Living Units 3,149,907$          3,149,907$         2,332,422$       $                    -   

Site  $          655,000 65$           

Units 1,402,000$        139$         

Ag-Animal Facilities Renovation 2,017,277$          2,017,277$         1,802,500$      1,530,020$        34$           

Ag Multipurpose Pavilion Facility 17,659,690$        17,659,690$       11,252,827$    8,243,000$        137$         

Allied Health Life Sciences 25,360,225$        25,360,225$       16,396,678$    10,266,000$      294$         

Redbud Distance Education Complete July 2013

Art Building 579,379$            579,379$            

Campus Way Parking Lot 1,300,480$          1,300,480$         565,000$         320,623$           5$             

Founders Hall Modernization 12,065,000$        12,065,000$       8,945,078$      6,598,000$        93$           

North Hall (Previously High Tech) 16,000,000$        16,000,000$       12,589,366$    9,811,997$        179$         

Complete March 2015

Interim Housing 3,000,000$          3,000,000$         2,253,000$      1,738,419$        44$           

Library/Learning Resources Ctr (6) 9,495,145$          9,495,145$         7,080,514$      4,800,000$        104$         COMPLETE

Loop Road/Infrastructure (Increment I) 4,480,122$          4,480,122$         3,850,000$      2,099,000$        n/a

Loop Road/Infrastructure (Increment II) 4,480,122$          4,480,122$         3,850,000$      2,555,000$        n/a

Parking Structure/Lot 3,916,895$          3,916,895$         2,080,798$      1,194,419$        n/a

Patterson Educational Site 5,037,370$          5,037,370$         3,803,872$      3,137,146$        325$         Complete

 December 2014

70,000,000$        70,000,000$       51,050,342$    35,212,250$      321$         

GVM Storage Building

Softball Complex Field 1,531,513$          1,531,513$         699,343$         603,420$           n/a Complete January 2015

Concessions 481,472$         421,165$           390$         

Student Center/Career Transfer 450,000$            450,000$            450,000$         450,000$           n/a COMPLETE

Student Services 14,523,403$        14,523,403$       12,078,487$    6,716,223$        280$         

Turlock Educational Site 937,185$            937,185$            937,185$         937,185$           n/a

West Campus Parking Lot 850,000$            850,000$            

College Contingency 3,710,087$          3,294,065$         

SUBTOTAL - Modesto Junior College 220,110,000$      233,220,779$     

COLUMBIA COLLEGE

Bike Lanes and Pedestrian Paths 18,957$              18,957$              484,703$         478,858$           n/a

Bus Service Loop/Disabled Parking Lot $678,895 $678,895

Calaveras Educational Site 4,000,000$          4,000,000$         1,924,350$      1,555,000$        154$         

Child Development Center 8,902,269$          8,902,269$         6,809,538$      5,804,000$        397$         

Madrone Building Modernization 2,922,998$          2,922,998$         2,767,566$      1,695,552$        224$         Complete December 2015

Manzanita Building 9,235,075$          9,235,075$         7,185,000$      6,000,000$        

Oakdale Educational Site 1,000,000$          1,000,000$         1,000,000$      1,000,000$        n/a

Parking Lots 173,190$            173,190$            198,190$         198,190$           n/a

Public Safety Center 2,105,553$          2,105,553$         1,668,952$      1,502,423$        255$         

Science Natural Resources 17,900,000$        17,900,000$       13,002,549$    11,481,608$      341$         

Secondary Access Road 520,163$            520,163$            

Sequoia Building 1,340,480$          1,340,480$         912,000$         750,000$           Complete March 2014

Roadways Phase 1 1,208,952$          1,208,952$         COMPLETE

Roadways Phase 2 1,035,561$          1,035,561$         

Roadways Phase 3 406,030$            406,030$            

Swing Space 125,000$            125,000$            

Manzanita Secodary Effect 325,000$            325,000$            

College Contingency 596,877$            596,877$            

SUBTOTAL - Columbia College 52,495,000$        52,495,000$       

Completed April 2015

2014 2015
YCCD Measure E 

Budgets and Schedules 
(10)

2013

Science Community Center & GVM
PEVIOUSLY  
June 2014 

PREVIOUSLY  
September 2014 

PREVIOUSLY  
September 2014 



Measure E Total
Total 

Construction 

Bid Day 

Budget/ Cost/

Budget (1) Budget (2) Budget (3)

Construction 

Contract (4)

Square 

Foot Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2014 2015
YCCD Measure E 

Budgets and Schedules 
(10)

2013

CENTRAL SERVICES
Ag Temp Housing 65,877$              65,877$              n/a

Art Building (8) 600,000$            600,000$            n/a

Capital Outlay Debt Service 14,435,000$        14,435,000$       Complete December 2015

Central Services Buildings 21,000,000$        21,000,000$       tbd

Central Services Master Plan 82,500$              82,500$              n/a

DTSC 1,300,000$          1,300,000$         n/a

Primary Data Center 8,000,000$          8,000,000$         tbd COMPLETE

Scheduled Maintenance 10,000,000$        10,000,000$       n/a

Secondary Data Center 3,500,000$          3,500,000$         tbd Complete December 2013

Technology Infrastructure 10,000,000$        10,000,000$       n/a

Shipping and Receiving [new] 5,500,000$          5,500,000$         4,257,067$      3,831,879$        220$         COMPLETE

CC Logistics Center 995,896$            995,896$            675,000$         675,000$           703$         

Patterson Planning 1,093,484$          1,093,484$         

Central Services Contingency (7) 1,996,243$          1,996,243$         

SUBTOTAL - Central Services 78,569,000$        78,569,000$       (includes $30M investment income)

Total Projects Budget 351,174,000$      364,284,779$     

Original Measure E Bond 321,174,000$      

LEGEND

Design/ Approvals/ Cost Estimate

Bidding/ Site (2) Total project funding available to the project, including any local, state and grant funding.

Procurement

Cost Estimate

Construction

(6) Design duration includes state FPP submittal and review period from July 08 to January 2009.

Kitchell CEM 

(10) Document amended per Board of Trustees approved Program Management Plan (5/11/11).

12/9/2013 (11) Lighting Retrofit, Marquee Sign West Campus, and West Campus Entrance Traffic Signal projects have been moved to Fund 41.

(8) Art Building funded by MJC and Central Services.

(9) Previous expenditures.

FOOTNOTES

(1) Total project budget as adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Value Engineering

(3) Includes Group II, change order contingency and moving costs.

(4) Bid day target that includes current day projected costs plus any escalation.

(5) Not used.

(7) Contingencies include both colleges and Central Services.

PREVIOUSLY  
July 2015 



 C
u
rr
e
n
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/0
1
/1
3
 

 P
re
v
io
u
s
 

F
is
c
a
l 
Y
e
a
rs
 

(2
0
0
4
-2
0
1
3
) 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s
 

 C
u
rr
e
n
t 

F
is
c
a
l 
Y
e
a
r 

(2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4
) 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s
 

 T
o
ta
l 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

a
s
 o
f 

1
0
/3
1
/1
3
 

 E
n
c
u
m
b
ra
n
c
e
s
 

 U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
re
d
 B
a
la
n
c
e
 

1
7
A
u
d
it
o
ri
u
m
 R

e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
/A
d
d
it
io
n

1
9
,5
6
6
,1
9
9
.5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
,5
6
6
,1
9
9
.5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
,5
6
6
,1
9
9
.5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
c
A
g
-M

o
d
u
la
r 
L
iv
in
g
 U

n
it
s

3
,1
4
9
,9
0
6
.7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,1
4
9
,9
0
6
.7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,1
4
9
,9
0
6
.7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
d
A
g
-A

n
im

a
l 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s

2
,0
1
7
,2
7
7
.6
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0
1
7
,2
7
7
.6
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0
1
7
,2
7
7
.6
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
e
**
A
g
-M

u
lt
ip
u
rp
o
s
e
 P
a
v
ili
o
n

1
7
,6
5
9
,6
9
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,5
3
4
,0
5
3
.8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
7
0
.2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,5
3
5
,0
2
4
.0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1
2
4
,6
6
5
.9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
**
A
lli
e
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &
 L
if
e
 S
c
ie
n
c
e
s
 B
u
ild

in
g

2
5
,3
6
0
,2
2
5
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,3
9
6
,3
3
6
.2
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3
7
,6
7
7
.0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,8
3
4
,0
1
3
.3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
7
,6
6
7
.0
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
6
8
,5
4
4
.6
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
A
rt
 B
u
ild

in
g

5
7
9
,3
7
9
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7
9
,3
7
9
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
9
,3
7
9
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
a
m
p
u
s
 W

a
y
 P
a
rk
in
g
 L
o
t

1
,3
0
0
,4
8
0
.2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3
0
0
,4
8
0
.2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3
0
0
,4
8
0
.2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(0
.0
0
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
**
F
o
u
n
d
e
rs
 H

a
ll

1
2
,0
6
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,7
3
9
,2
5
9
.4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
6
0
.5
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,7
3
9
,9
2
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
2
5
,0
8
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2
H
ig
h
 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 C

e
n
te
r

1
6
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2
0
9
,3
9
3
.5
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
1
,2
1
5
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5
1
0
,6
0
9
.0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,9
2
1
,5
1
5
.1
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5
6
7
,8
7
5
.8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

**
In
te
ri
m
 H

o
u
s
in
g

3
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6
3
9
,3
8
2
.2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,5
4
1
.4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6
4
9
,9
2
3
.6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
,7
2
3
.3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
7
,3
5
2
.9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
L
ib
ra
ry
 &
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 R

e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 C

e
n
te
r

9
,4
9
5
,1
4
5
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,4
8
8
,8
9
8
.6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3
6
4
,4
3
1
.0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,8
5
3
,3
2
9
.6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9
0
,5
5
4
.2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5
1
,2
6
1
.1
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
L
o
o
p
 R

o
a
d

4
,4
8
0
,1
2
2
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6
3
3
,1
2
4
.6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0
,7
0
3
.2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6
9
3
,8
2
7
.8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6
,2
4
9
.9
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6
0
,0
4
4
.1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
U
ti
lit
y
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

4
,4
8
0
,1
2
2
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5
9
8
,0
5
0
.8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7
,0
3
6
.9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6
5
5
,0
8
7
.8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
,6
6
6
.2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0
2
,3
6
7
.9
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
P
a
rk
in
g
 S
tr
u
c
tu
re
/L
o
t

3
,8
2
8
,5
2
8
.7
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8
2
5
,6
4
8
.7
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,8
8
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8
2
8
,5
2
8
.7
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(0
.0
0
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
2
P
a
tt
e
rs
o
n
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
it
e

5
,0
3
7
,3
7
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,4
4
3
,1
8
1
.9
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3
5
.5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4
4
3
,6
1
7
.4
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
4
,4
5
8
.3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5
3
9
,2
9
4
.2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
a
**
S
c
ie
n
c
e
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te
r

7
0
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
,5
2
7
,9
9
9
.2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3
7
,0
9
4
.2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
,0
6
5
,0
9
3
.4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
6
4
,8
7
8
.6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,1
7
0
,0
2
7
.9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8
S
o
ft
b
a
ll 
C
o
m
p
le
x

1
,5
3
1
,5
1
2
.9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5
3
1
,5
1
2
.9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5
3
1
,5
1
2
.9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

**
S
tu
d
e
n
t 
C
e
n
te
r/
C
a
re
e
r 
T
ra
n
s
fe
r

4
5
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
7
,4
1
0
.6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
3
,8
4
1
.2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
1
1
,2
5
1
.9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
,9
4
2
.0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
,8
0
6
.0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
**
S
tu
d
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 B
u
ild

in
g

1
4
,5
2
3
,4
0
3
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,1
2
6
,2
6
8
.6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
1
,6
7
9
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,1
7
7
,9
4
8
.1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
8
,3
7
8
.0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2
7
7
,0
7
6
.7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
T
u
rl
o
c
k
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
it
e

9
3
7
,1
8
5
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
1
,1
1
9
.8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4
,5
4
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
5
,6
5
9
.8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
,7
4
8
.5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
9
7
,7
7
6
.6
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

W
e
s
t 
C
a
m
p
u
s
 P
a
rk
in
g
 L
o
t

7
5
5
,1
0
9
.1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
5
,1
0
9
.1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
5
,1
0
9
.1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(0
.0
0
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o
lle

g
e
 C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

3
,8
9
3
,3
4
3
.9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,8
9
3
,3
4
3
.9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
U
B
T
O
T
A
L

2
2
0
,1
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
5
,3
4
9
,9
9
3
.8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0
6
3
,7
0
6
.3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
8
,4
1
3
,7
0
0
.2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,0
8
2
,7
8
1
.4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
,6
1
3
,5
1
8
.3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
3
B
ik
e
 L
a
n
e
s
 &
 P
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
 p
a
th
s

1
8
,9
5
6
.8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
,9
5
6
.8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
,9
5
6
.8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
4
B
u
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 L
o
o
p
/D

is
a
b
le
d
 P
a
rk
in
g
 L
o
t

6
7
8
,8
9
5
.4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
7
8
,8
9
5
.4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
7
8
,8
9
5
.4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
C
a
la
v
e
ra
s
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
it
e

4
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2
3
0
,7
5
0
.7
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2
3
0
,7
5
0
.7
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
2
,2
3
4
.8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5
7
7
,0
1
4
.4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
2
C
h
ild

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
C
e
n
te
r

8
,9
0
2
,2
6
8
.8
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,9
0
2
,2
6
8
.8
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,9
0
2
,2
6
8
.8
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(0
.0
0
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
M
a
d
ro
n
e
 B
u
ild

in
g

2
,9
2
2
,9
9
8
.0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9
2
2
,9
9
8
.0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9
2
2
,9
9
8
.0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0
M
a
n
z
a
n
it
a
 B
u
ild

in
g
 

9
,2
3
5
,0
7
5
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
2
0
,9
3
1
.8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
3
,3
0
1
.0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
7
4
,2
3
2
.9
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
5
1
,1
7
7
.6
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,6
0
9
,6
6
4
.4
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
O
a
k
d
a
le
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
it
e

1
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
3
,5
7
6
.6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
3
,5
7
6
.6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7
5
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
5
4
,6
7
3
.3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
P
a
rk
in
g
 L
o
ts

1
7
3
,1
8
9
.5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7
3
,1
8
9
.5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
3
,1
8
9
.5
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
6
P
u
b
lic
 S
a
fe
ty
 C

e
n
te
r

2
,1
0
5
,5
5
3
.1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1
0
5
,5
5
3
.1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1
0
5
,5
5
3
.1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
**
S
c
ie
n
c
e
 &
 N

a
tu
ra
l 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 B
u
ild

in
g

1
7
,9
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
,7
3
9
,0
4
3
.2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7
4
3
.1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
,7
4
1
,7
8
6
.4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4
2
4
.2
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
6
,7
8
9
.3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
7
S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d

5
2
0
,1
6
3
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
2
0
,1
6
3
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
2
0
,1
6
3
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
e
q
u
o
ia
 M

o
d
e
rn
iz
a
ti
o
n

1
,3
4
0
,4
8
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
5
,9
0
7
.3
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
7
,0
7
4
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
1
2
,9
8
1
.8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
2
5
,8
8
7
.6
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6
1
0
.5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
R
o
a
d
w
a
y
s
 P
h
a
s
e
 I

1
,2
0
8
,9
5
2
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
,7
0
1
.8
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
1
,7
9
4
.9
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
2
2
,4
9
6
.7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5
,1
3
4
.4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4
1
,3
2
0
.7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
o
a
d
w
a
y
s
 P
h
a
s
e
 I
I

1
,0
3
5
,5
6
1
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,9
1
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1
,9
1
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3
8
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0
2
1
,2
7
1
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
o
a
d
w
a
y
s
 P
h
a
s
e
 I
II

4
0
6
,0
3
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
6
,0
3
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
w
in
g
 S
p
a
c
e

1
2
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,7
9
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4
,4
3
2
.4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
1
,2
2
2
.4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
4
,8
0
8
.5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8
,9
6
9
.0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
a
n
z
a
n
it
a
 S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 E
ff
e
c
ts

3
2
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
,1
5
5
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,1
5
5
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,1
5
0
.7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
7
,6
9
4
.2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o
lle

g
e
 C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

5
9
6
,8
7
6
.5
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
9
6
,8
7
6
.5
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
U
B
T
O
T
A
L

5
2
,4
9
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
,5
0
9
,7
2
7
.1
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0
2
4
,4
1
1
.0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
6
,5
3
4
,1
3
8
.1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6
5
8
,9
4
8
.1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,3
0
1
,9
1
3
.7
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

M
o
d
e
s
to
 J
u
n
io
r 
C
o
ll
e
g
e
¹

C
o
lu
m
b
ia
 C
o
ll
e
g
e
²

Y
C
C
D
 M
e
a
s
u
re
 E
 B
o
n
d

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 R
e
p
o
rt

F
is
c
a
l 
Y
e
a
r 
2
0
1
3
 -
 2
0
1
4

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 R
e
p
o
rt

B
y
 C
o
ll
e
g
e
 

C
re
a
te
d
 B
y
: 
K
it
c
h
e
ll,
 C
E
M

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
2

C
B
O
C
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
3

L
a
s
t 
U
p
d
a
te
: 
1
1
/0
1
/1
3



 C
u
rr
e
n
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/0
1
/1
3
 

 P
re
v
io
u
s
 

F
is
c
a
l 
Y
e
a
rs
 

(2
0
0
4
-2
0
1
3
) 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s
 

 C
u
rr
e
n
t 

F
is
c
a
l 
Y
e
a
r 

(2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4
) 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s
 

 T
o
ta
l 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

a
s
 o
f 

1
0
/3
1
/1
3
 

 E
n
c
u
m
b
ra
n
c
e
s
 

 U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
re
d
 B
a
la
n
c
e
 

Y
C
C
D
 M
e
a
s
u
re
 E
 B
o
n
d

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 R
e
p
o
rt

F
is
c
a
l 
Y
e
a
r 
2
0
1
3
 -
 2
0
1
4

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 R
e
p
o
rt

B
y
 C
o
ll
e
g
e
 

A
g
-T
ra
ile

rs
6
5
,8
7
6
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5
,8
7
6
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
5
,8
7
6
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(0
.0
0
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
A
rt
 B
u
ild

in
g

6
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
7
5
,2
2
6
.4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7
8
1
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
7
,0
0
7
.4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1
0
9
.6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
,8
8
2
.8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O
u
tl
a
y
 D

e
b
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e

1
4
,4
3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,4
3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
,4
3
5
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
C
e
n
tr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 B
u
ild

in
g
s

2
1
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
3
,1
3
5
.4
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
2
,8
1
9
.7
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
2
5
,9
5
5
.1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1
5
1
,8
5
5
.1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
,3
2
2
,1
8
9
.7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 M

a
s
te
r 
P
la
n

8
2
,5
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
2
,5
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
2
,5
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

D
T
S
C

1
,3
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
9
0
,4
7
6
.4
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,5
7
0
.7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0
0
7
,0
4
7
.1
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
3
,9
9
9
.5
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
8
,9
5
3
.2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
P
ri
m
a
ry
 D

a
ta
 C

e
n
te
r

8
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0
3
9
,5
3
4
.0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8
9
,9
9
6
.7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5
2
9
,5
3
0
.7
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
3
,7
9
4
.0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9
7
6
,6
7
5
.1
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 M

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e

1
0
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 D

a
ta
 C

e
n
te
r

3
,5
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
1
6
,7
2
8
.6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3
7
9
,4
4
2
.7
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1
9
6
,1
7
1
.3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
7
5
,2
2
5
.4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
8
,6
0
3
.1
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

1
0
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,8
4
7
,9
2
9
.6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,8
4
7
,9
2
9
.6
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
2
,0
7
0
.4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

**
S
h
ip
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 R

e
c
e
iv
in
g

5
,5
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6
0
1
,5
1
1
.8
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
1
,1
7
2
.2
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,7
8
2
,6
8
4
.1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
9
,7
8
5
.7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5
9
7
,5
3
0
.1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

L
o
g
is
ti
c
s
 C

e
n
te
r

9
9
5
,8
9
6
.5
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9
5
,8
9
6
.5
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
9
5
,8
9
6
.5
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(0
.0
0
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
a
tt
e
rs
o
n
 P
la
n
n
in
g

1
,0
9
3
,4
8
4
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
5
5
,4
0
9
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
5
5
,4
0
9
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
8
,0
7
5
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

1
,9
9
6
,2
4
2
.9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9
9
6
,2
4
2
.9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
U
B
T
O
T
A
L

7
8
,5
6
9
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
7
,7
2
9
,2
2
4
.5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1
7
1
,7
8
3
.1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
,9
0
1
,0
0
7
.6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,2
1
9
,8
4
4
.6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
,4
4
8
,1
4
7
.7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
F
u
n
d
 P
ro
g
ra
m
 W

id
e

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
9
,5
7
1
.4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1
9
,5
7
1
.4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
4
4
,1
4
9
.5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(5
6
3
,7
2
0
.9
4
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 B
U
D
G
E
T

3
5
1
,1
7
4
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
8
,5
8
8
,9
4
5
.4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,4
7
9
,4
7
1
.9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6
5
,0
6
8
,4
1
7
.4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
,3
0
5
,7
2
3
.7
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
7
,7
9
9
,8
5
8
.8
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 C
L
O
S
E
D

**
C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
p
le
te

¹B
o
a
rd
 A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
t 
J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 m
e
e
ti
n
g

²B
o
a
rd
 A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
t 
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 m
e
e
ti
n
g

³B
o
a
rd
 A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
t 
O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 C
u
rr
e
n
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/0
1
/1
3
 

 P
re
v
io
u
s
 

F
is
c
a
l 
Y
e
a
rs
 

(2
0
0
4
-2
0
1
3
) 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s
 

 C
u
rr
e
n
t 

F
is
c
a
l 
Y
e
a
r 

(2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4
) 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s
 

 T
o
ta
l 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
s

a
s
 o
f 

8
/3
0
/1
3
 

 E
n
c
u
m
b
ra
n
c
e
s
 

 U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
re
d
 B
a
la
n
c
e
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 B
u
ild

in
g
s

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

L
ig
h
ti
n
g
 R

e
tr
o
fi
t

2
,3
8
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3
9
.9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3
7
9
,3
6
0
.0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t 
S
ig
n

2
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
9
,5
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
ra
ff
ic
 S
ig
n
a
l

5
9
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
2
,3
6
5
.8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5
,3
6
5
.8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4
4
,1
3
4
.1
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

1
,8
3
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8
3
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 B
U
D
G
E
T

5
,0
0
0
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
,3
6
5
.8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5
,3
6
5
.8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6
3
9
.9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,9
5
2
,9
9
4
.2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 F
u
n
d
 4
1

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
³

C
re
a
te
d
 B
y
: 
K
it
c
h
e
ll,
 C
E
M

P
a
g
e
 2
 o
f 
2

C
B
O
C
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
3

L
a
s
t 
U
p
d
a
te
: 
1
1
/0
1
/1
3


	2013 CBOC Agenda 12.18
	2013_CBOC Meeting Minutes 10.02
	CBOC Bond Update 2013-DEC
	Current Modesto Junior College Projects

	YCCD project schedule 13 1209 rev Teresa
	YCCD Measure E Quarterly Expenditure Report DEC CBOC Mtg 131119

